From: Vasquez, Randy <rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>

Sent: May 01 25 8:33 AM
To: Vanessa Sanchez-Meza
Subject: RE: RAC Reminder - CUP 391 Taqueria Allende 2 ABC License, Type 41

No comments.

Lieutenant Randy Vasquez #1541
Thermal Station

86625 Airport Boulevard

Thermal, CA 92274

E-mail: rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org
Office: 760-863-8990

Desk: 760-863-7962

CHAD BiANCO
SHERIFF-CORONER

Riversioe Counrty, CALIFORNIA

From: Vanessa Sanchez-Meza <vsanchez@coachella.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 8:27 AM

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; Adrian
Moreno <amoreno@coachella.org>; Kendra Reif <kreif@coachella.org>; Maritza Martinez
<mmartinez@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Abraham Vega
<avega@coachella.org>; Edith Beltran <edbeltran@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez
<erodriguez@coachella.org>; Vasquez, Randy <rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>;
RVCPlanningSubmittals@fire.ca.gov

Cc: Molano, Angelica@CALFIRE <Angelica.Molano@fire.ca.gov>; Owens, Olivia@CALFIRE
<QOlivia.Owens@fire.ca.gov>; ltzel Barroso <ibarroso@coachella.org>

Subject: RAC Reminder - CUP 391 Taqueria Allende 2 ABC License, Type 41

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system.
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

REMINDER: COMMENTS DUE MAY 5th

Hello Everyone,

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the CUP 391 Taqueria
Allende 2 - ABC License, Type 41 project.

This submittal is for a Conditional Use Permit to be granted Public Convenience or Necessity (PCN) for a
Type 41 — On Sale Beer & Wine — Eating Place Alcohol License, for the restaurant Taqueria Allende 2, to



allow the on-sales of beer, wine for consumption on or off the premises where sold at an existing 1,680
square-foot restaurant located at 83103 Avenue 48 Ste 1A. Enclosed is a floorplan showing the 1,680
square-foot restaurant with 20.5 square feet of alcoholic beverage storage, 0 square feet displayed. The
restaurant hours are Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 8:00am to 8:00pm, Tuesday and Thursday
from 8:00am to 9:00pm, and 7:00am to 8:00pm on Saturday and Sundays. The restaurant currently has a
Type 47, On Sale General Eating Place alcohol license, which had been surrendered and is being
transferred to another location.

1st Submittal - CUP 391 - Type 41 ABC License

Session ID: 597-599-841

Session URL: https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperlink.htmI?link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/597-
599-841

Best,

Vanessa Sanchez-Meza| Planning Technician

City of Coachella > Development Services Department
53990 Enterprise Way ° Coachella, CA 92236

Phone: 760-398-3102 Ext: 110

Email: vsanchez @coachella.org
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